Diamond Williams

From: Madeleine Lottenbach [MLottenbach@wiltshiregrannis.com]
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 1:35 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: 321 Communications, Inc. Docket No. 100319-TX
Attachments: Scan.PDF

Scan.PDF (22
KB)
Good afternoon,

Attached please find 321 Communications, Inc. notice 1) of change in legal counsel and 2) to withdraw their
Application for Authority to Provide Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications Company Service
within the State of Florida. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Madi

Madeleine Lottenbach

Legal Assistant

Wiltshire & Grannis LLP

1200 18th Street, NW Suite 1200
Washington, DC 20036
202-730-1319
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December 3, 2010

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Gunter Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: 321 Communications, Inc.
Docket No. 100319-TX

Dear Ms. Cole:
1 am writing to notify the Florida Public Service Commission of my status as the legal

representative of 321 Communications, Inc. Please direct all future correspondence in relation to

the above docket to:

Patricia Paoletta
Wiltshire & Grannis, LLP
1200 Eighteenth Street NW, Suite 1200

Washington, D.C. 20036
202-703-1314 Tel.  202-730-1301 Fax
tpaoletta@wiltshiregrannis.com

Additionally, 321 Communications, Inc. hereby withdraws its Application for Authority
to Provide Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications Company Service within the State

of Florida, filed in the above docket on June 8, 2010.
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or if I may provide you with

additional information.
Sincerely,

Tor—r—

Patricia Paoletta

I WITSHIREGRANNIS COM

1200 18TH STREET, NW | SUITE 1200 | WASHINGTON, DC 20036 | TEL 202-730-1300 | FAX 202-730-1301
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